

Boil Water Advisory

A boil advisory is in effect for the following areas:

- All of Sherwood Drive
- All of Zion Drive
- All of Crown Avenue
- All of Kelly Place
- 59 71 Queen Street

This boil advisory will remain in effect until further notice.

Sorry for any inconvenience caused.